From: "Mochrie, Paul” <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>

To: "Directto Mayor and Council - DL"
Date: 11/17/2021 9:17:08 AM
Subject: Emergency support to Fraser Valley

Good morning Mayor and Council,

| am writing to let you know that the City and VPD are receiving requests from EMBC and Abbotsford for support to the
flooding response in the Fraser Valley. Abbotsford Fire is also dealing with a major fire at present. VEMA has activated
our EQOC for purposes of coordinating our management of those requests. We are also in direct contact with colleagues
at the City of Abbotsford.

Canada Task Force 1 deployed to Abbotsford late yesterday evening but was demobilized in the early morning hours as
water levels stabilized.

We will keep you posted on this situation.
Best,

Paul

Paul Mochrie (he/him)

City Manager

City of Vancouver
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca
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VANCOUVER

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the x*maBk"“ayam (Musqueam),
Skwxwi7mesh (Squamish), and salilwatat (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.





